Red Sall 5 01

NOTE.

In the left hand corner of the frontispiece is the "Old Church," built by Mr. William Duncan and his civilised Indians. The church building and several others were destroyed by fire, in July, 1901.

The other photo, to the right, shows the end view of the "New Church," which was built by Mr. Duncan and the Indians who followed him to the Island of Annette (New Metlakahtta.) In front of the church, the native band is pictured. The other buildings represent the town hall, school buildings, hospital, store, cannery, &c. The site of the new village is springy, but has elevation sufficient for thorough drainage.

The following pages have been compiled to mark the appreciation of Mr. Duncan's great work among the Indians, and to counteract misrepresentations.